
 

 
AGENDA 
Meeting 

of the 
  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

of the 
SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 

A Public Agency 
March 4, 2014 

8:30 AM 
Santa Barbara MTD Auditorium 

550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Dave Davis, Chair; Chuck McQuary, Vice Chair; Olivia Rodriguez, Secretary; Dick Weinberg,  
Director; Bill Shelor, Director; Ed Easton, Director; David Tabor, Director 

 
3. REPORT REGARDING POSTING OF AGENDA 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
4.  APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES- (ATTACHMENT- ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

The Board will be asked to waive the reading of and approve the draft minutes for the meeting of  
February 18, 2014.  

5.  CASH REPORT- (ATTACHMENTS- ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board will be asked to review the cash report of February 11, 2014 through February 24, 2014.  

 
THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board on items within the jurisdiction of the Board that are 
not scheduled for public hearing.  The time allotted per speaker will be at the discretion of the Board 
Chair. If you wish to address the Board under this item number, please complete and deliver to the 
MTD Board Clerk, a “Request to Speak” form including a description of the subject you wish to 
address. Additional public comment will be allowed during each agenda item, including closed 
session items. Please fill out the Request to Speak form and indicate the agenda item # that you wish 
to comment on.  
 

7. STAFF PRESENTATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 DRAFT OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGETS- 
(ATTACHMENT- ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Staff is seeking the Board’s guidance as it pertains to financial priorities for next year’s operating and 
capital budget.  

 
8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT UPDATE – (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN)  

a) Union  
b) UCSB 
c) Calstart (staff will update the Board on this item at the meeting) 
d) Clarence Suhr 
e) Santa Barbara Chamber State of the City 
 
 

 



9.    OTHER BUSINESS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS- (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN)  
The Board will report on other related public transit issues and committee meetings. 
 

RELATED TO EACH CLOSED SESSION; PUBLIC COMMENT WILL BE ALLOWED RELATED TO THE 
CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) BEFORE THE RECESS 
 

11.  RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION– GENERAL MANAGER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION- 
(ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Conference with labor negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: 
SBMTD designated representatives:  Dick Weinberg, Olivia Rodriguez, Ed Easton 
       
 
SBMTD unrepresented employee:  Sherrie Fisher, General Manager 
 
 

12.     ADJOURNMENT 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the MTD Administrative Office at 963-3364 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to 
allow time for MTD to attempt a reasonable accommodation. 



 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Meeting 
of the 

  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
of the 

SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 
A Public Agency 
February 18, 2014 

8:30 AM 
Santa Barbara MTD Auditorium 

550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 Chair Davis called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Chair Davis reported that all members were present. 
 
3. REPORT REGARDING POSTING OF AGENDA 
 Natasha Garduno, Executive Assistant, reported that the agenda was posted on Friday,  
 February 14, 2014 at MTD’s Administrative Office, emailed to those on the agenda minutes  
 list, and posted on MTD’s website. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
4.  APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES- (ATTACHMENT- ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

Director Easton moved to approve the draft minutes for the meeting of February 4, 2014.  Director 
Tabor seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously with one abstention by Director 
Rodriguez who did not attend the meeting.   

5.  CASH REPORT- (ATTACHMENTS- ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Director Easton moved to approve the cash report of January 28, 2014 through February 10, 2014.  
Director Tabor seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.   

 
THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

None was made.  
 
7. APPLICATION FOR FTA 5339 CAPITAL FUNDS- (ATTACHMENT- ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

After a brief discussion of the application led by Steve Maas, Manager of Government Relations & 
Compliance, Director McQuary moved to approve resolution 2014-01 authorizing MTD’s application 
for FY 2013 FTA Section 5339 capital funds for purchase of two 40-foot urban transit buses.  Director 
Weinberg seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

8. RECOMMENDED SIX-MONTH BUDGET REVISIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-14- (ATTACHMENT- 
ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Jerry Estrada, Assistant General Manager/Controller, presented to the Board the recommended budget 
revisions based upon results of the assessment at the previous board meeting held on February 4, 2014.  
After a brief discussion, Director McQuary moved to approve the proposed budget revisions for fiscal year 
2013-14.  Director Rodriguez seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

 



9. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT UPDATE – (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN)  
General Manager Sherrie Fisher reported to the Board that the County Board of Supervisors had 
reappointed Director Weinberg to the MTD Board, and that his term will end in 2018.  The Board and 
MTD staff congratulated Director Weinberg on his reappointment. 

 
10.    OTHER BUSINESS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS- (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN)  

Director Shelor updated the Board on UCSB’s Climate Report.   
 

RELATED TO EACH CLOSED SESSION; PUBLIC COMMENT WILL BE ALLOWED RELATED TO THE 
CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) BEFORE THE RECESS 
 

11.  RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION- PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE-
(Government Code Section 54957 (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Upon returning from closed session Chair Davis reported that no action was taken. 
 

12.  RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION- CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING   
   LITIGATION (Section 54956.9 (a)) (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

 The Board met in closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9 (a). 
One case: Yolanda Borrayo vs. MTD 
 
Upon returning from closed session Chair Davis reported that Director Rodriguez moved to approve 
extending  a $20,000 settlement authority as a financially advantageous closure to the claims and all 
exposures deriving from it.  Director Weinberg seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.   

 
13. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION–LABOR NEGOTIATIONS– (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

The Board met in closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54957.6.  Labor negotiators 
Sherrie Fisher, General Manager and Jerry Estrada, Assistant General Manager/Controller.  
 
Employee Organization: International Brotherhood of Teamsters Union, Local 186. 
 
Upon returning from closed session Chair Davis reported that no action was taken. 
 

14.  RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION– GENERAL MANAGER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION- 
(ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Conference with labor negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: 
SBMTD designated representatives:  Dick Weinberg, Olivia Rodriguez, Ed Easton 
 
SBMTD unrepresented employee:  Sherrie Fisher, General Manager 
 
Upon returning from closed session Chair Davis reported that the Board received a notice of 
retirement for July 18, 2014 from General Manager Sherrie Fisher.  The Board thanked General 
Manager Fisher for her many years of service. 
 

15.     ADJOURNMENT 
Director Tabor moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:15 a.m.  Director Tabor seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 
 



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District

Board Meeting of March 4, 2014
Cash Report

For the Period February 11, 2014 through February 24, 2014

$8,625,404.62

MONEY MARKET

Beginning Balance February 11, 2014

Passenger Fares 148,803.85
Accounts Receivable 26,191.56
Miscellaneous/Asset Sales 1,106.05
Advertising/Prepaid Deposi 938.40

177,039.86Total Deposits

4,286.52ACH Garn/Escrow 
(31,713.88)ACH Pensions Transfer

(126,102.91)ACH Tax Deposit
(287,770.77)Payroll Transfer
(647,402.16)Operations Transfer

(1,088,703.20)Total Disbursements

$7,713,741.28Total Cash and Investments as of February 24, 2014:

CASH INVESTMENTS 

WC / Liability Reserves ($2,515,471.43)

Ending Balance

7,713,741.28

Working Capital                                                      

LAIF Account $3,327,965.35

Total Cash Balance $11,041,706.63

Money Market Account

$8,526,235.20

SELF INSURED LIABILITY ACCOUNTS

25-Feb-14Cash Report Cover Sheet 14:54



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
Accounts Payable

Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  105950 2/12/2014 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC            BUS PARTS                                                   28.90  

  105951 2/12/2014 B2B SERVICES     DBA               OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       117.72  

  105952 2/12/2014 BIG BRAND TIRES, BRANDCO BILL SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       41.38  

  105953 2/12/2014 BIG GREEN CLEANING CO.    DBA  JANITORIAL SERV./SUPPLIES                  5,240.00  

  105954 2/12/2014 MANUEL CASTANON                    DMV REIMBURSEMENT                            10.00  

  105955 2/12/2014 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS                BUS PARTS & SUPPLIES                            43.38  

  105956 2/12/2014 CITY OF SANTA BARBARA              SUPERSTOPS - PERMIT FEES                   18,038.09  

  105957 2/12/2014 CERTIFIED ENVIRONMENTAL         PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                       4,435.25  

  105958 2/12/2014 CENTRAL COAST CIRCULATION, L BUS BOOK DISTRIBUTION                       575.00  

  105959 2/12/2014 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOC FIRST AID SUPPLIES                                  185.78  

  105960 2/12/2014 CIO SOLUTIONS, LP                  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                       1,142.75  

  105961 2/12/2014 COX COMMUNICATIONS, CORP.     INTERNET & CABLE TV                            303.62  

  105962 2/12/2014 CUMMINS PACIFIC, LLC               BUS PARTS                                                   2,572.21  

  105963 2/12/2014 CUNNINGHAM'S RADIATOR   DBA REPAIR SERVICE                                        451.17  

  105964 2/12/2014 ADAM DELATORRE                     REIMBURSEMENT                                      20.00  

  105965 2/12/2014 DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA    DENTAL INSURANCE                                8,013.46  

  105966 2/12/2014 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COM DENTAL INSURANCE                                2,004.12  

  105967 2/12/2014 DOWNTOWN ORGANIZATION, INC TC MAINTENANCE                                     450.00  

  105968 2/12/2014 EASY LIFT TRANSPORTATION, IN ADA SUBSIDY                                              52,022.00  

  105969 2/12/2014 ELECTRONIC DATA MAGNETICS, I BUS PASSES                                                 446.99  

  105970 2/12/2014 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC        SHOP SUPPLIES                                           61.29  

  105971 2/12/2014 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   1,058.64  

  105972 2/12/2014 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   796.72  

  105973 2/12/2014 GUARDIAN-APPLETON (DENTAL I DENTAL INSURANCE                                4,223.53  

  105974 2/12/2014 GUARDIAN-APPLETON (LIFE INS)  LIFE INSURANCE                                        620.50  

  105975 2/12/2014 H.G. MAKELIM CO., INC.             BUS PARTS                                                   371.85  

  105976 2/12/2014 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 52.47  

  105977 2/12/2014 IPC (USA), INC.                    BUS FUEL                                                     24,801.24  

  105978 2/12/2014 LANSPEED                   DBA     SOFTWARE SUPPORT                                877.50  

  105979 2/12/2014 MARBORG INDUSTRIES (INC)          UTILITIES & RENTAL FEES                      169.80  

  105980 2/12/2014 MC CORMIX CORP. (GAS)              FUEL-SERVICE VEHICLES                        2,096.89  

  105981 2/12/2014 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES, INC.        VISION SERVICES                                       261.08  

  105982 2/12/2014 MIKE CUEVAS GARDENING SERVI LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICE 695.00  

  105983 2/12/2014 MILPAS RENTAL INC.                 EQUIPMENT RENTAL                                49.36  

  105984 2/12/2014 KENNETH B. MILLS                   CONSULTING SERVICES                           581.00  

  105985 2/12/2014 MOHAWK MFG. AND SUPPLY CO.  BUS PARTS                                                   509.25  

  105986 2/12/2014 MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER             SHOP & OFFICE SUPPLIES                        1,039.15  

  105987 2/12/2014 MULLEN & HENZELL                   LEGAL CONFERENCE 380.00  

14:5025-Feb-14Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  105988 2/12/2014 NATIONAL INTERSTATE INS INC.   LIABILITY INSURANCE                             25,594.72  

  105989 2/12/2014 NEWEGG, INC                        COMPUTER SUPPLIES & REPAIRS          427.86  

  105990 2/12/2014 NEWARK ELECTRONICS, CORP.      BUS PARTS                                                   14.54  

  105991 2/12/2014 PETTY CASH- HAHN, STEVE            MISC SHOP NEEDS                                     116.87  

  105992 2/12/2014 PORT SUPPLY    DBA                 BUS PARTS                                                   125.13  

  105993 2/12/2014 POWERSTRIDE BATTERY CO.          EV BATTERIES                                            192.07  

  105994 2/12/2014 REPUBLIC ELEVATOR, INC             ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE                     148.04  

  105995 2/12/2014 ROGERS, SHEFFIELD & CAMPBELL LEGAL COUNSEL                                        792.30  

  105996 2/12/2014 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MGMENT MEDICAL HEALTH INSURANCE             48,937.56  

  105997 2/12/2014 SM TIRE, CORP.                     BUS TIRE MOUNTING                                875.47  

  105998 2/12/2014 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN RESOURCE SHRM MEMBERSHIP                                  185.00  

  105999 2/12/2014 SMART & FINAL                      OFFICE/MEETING SUPPLIES                    255.72  

  106000 2/12/2014 SO. CAL. EDISON CO.                UTILITIES                                                     1,842.74  

  106001 2/12/2014 STAPLES INC. & SUBSIDIARIES       OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       1,257.03  

  106002 2/12/2014 T.F. HUDGINS, INC.                 BUS PARTS                                                   57.61  

  106003 2/12/2014 TUMBLESON, PAUL                    REIMBURSEMENT                                      44.45  

  106004 2/12/2014 THE LIGHTHOUSE                     SHOP SUPPLIES                                           92.49  

  106005 2/12/2014 THE MEDCENTER                      MEDICAL EXAMS                                       1,162.00  

  106006 2/12/2014 TEAMSTERS MISC SECURITY TRU UNION MEDICAL/DENTAL                       147,091.00  

  106007 2/12/2014 TRI-COUNTY AUTO GLASS INC       REPLACE BUS WINDOWS                         220.00  

  106008 2/12/2014 INTERSTATE CAPITAL CORPORAT UNIFORMS                                                    56.56  

  106009 2/12/2014 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   774.94  

  106010 2/12/2014 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   210.03  

  106011 2/12/2014 VAQUERO SYSTEMS                    PERFORMANCE SYSTEM                          6,125.00  

  106012 2/12/2014 VERIZON CALIFORNIA                 TELEPHONES                                               89.99  

  106013 2/12/2014 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY      DBA JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                              849.96  

  106014 2/12/2014 WAYTEK INC.                        BUS PARTS & SHOP SUPPLIES                 179.05  

  106015 2/12/2014 WILLIAM LEIGH CREATIVE AGEN MAGAZINE ADVERTISING FEE               855.00  

  106016 2/21/2014 AXLE TECH INTERNATIONAL     D BUS PARTS                                                   270.00  

  106017 2/21/2014 BIG BRAND TIRES, BRANDCO BILL SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       77.29  

  106018 2/21/2014 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS                BUS PARTS & SUPPLIES                            12.80  

  106019 2/21/2014 CALIFORNIA TRANSIT ASSOCIATI ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES                 9,895.00  

  106020 2/21/2014 CENTRAL COAST CIRCULATION, L BUS BOOK DISTRIBUTION                       575.00  

  106021 2/21/2014 CHANNEL CITY ENGINEERING       SHOP EQUIPMENT REPAIRS                    65.00  

  106022 2/21/2014 COAST TRUCK PARTS                  BUS PARTS                                                   162.62  

  106023 2/21/2014 CUMMINS PACIFIC, LLC               BUS PARTS                                                   642.27  

  106024 2/21/2014 MARY DEAILE                        PAYROLL RELATED                                   106.15  

  106025 2/21/2014 DIANI BUILDING CORP                BUS SHELTERS ASSESSMENT                 6,770.00  

  106026 2/21/2014 EXPRESS AUTO PARTS EXCHANG BUS PARTS                                                   534.60  

  106027 2/21/2014 STATE OF CALIFORNIA/FTB            PAYROLL RELATED                                   32.32  

  106028 2/21/2014 STATE OF CALIFORNIA                PAYROLL RELATED                                   742.68  

14:5025-Feb-14Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  106029 2/21/2014 GENFARE, A DIVISION OF SPX CO FAREBOX REPAIRS & PARTS                   2,665.58  

  106030 2/21/2014 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   1,159.35  

  106031 2/21/2014 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   1,490.38  

  106032 2/21/2014 GRAINGER, INC.                     SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 202.76  

  106033 2/21/2014 H.G. MAKELIM CO., INC.             BUS PARTS                                                   6,747.52  

  106034 2/21/2014 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 125.26  

  106035 2/21/2014 INTERCON TECHNOLOGIES    DBA EV/CHARGER REPAIRS                             244.15  

  106036 2/21/2014 IPC (USA), INC.                    BUS FUEL                                                     24,827.77  

  106037 2/21/2014 JERRY'S PLUMBING & HEATING, I PLUMBING                                                   6,261.00  

  106038 2/21/2014 J n L GLASS INC.                   REPLACE BUS WINDOWS                         692.00  

  106039 2/21/2014 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC                BUS BODYSHOP REPAIR PARTS             342.05  

  106040 2/21/2014 LNI CUSTOM MANUFACTURING     BUS STOP SHELTER EQUIPTMENT 49,797.32  

  106041 2/21/2014 LUBRICATION ENGINEERS, INC.     LUBRICANTS                                               179.17  

  106042 2/21/2014 MC CORMIX CORP. (OIL)              LUBRICANTS                                               2,612.93  

  106043 2/21/2014 MOHAWK MFG. AND SUPPLY CO.  BUS PARTS                                                   70.74  

  106044 2/21/2014 NATIONAL DRIVE                     PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              104.00  

  106045 2/21/2014 PREVOST CAR INC.- CREDIT DEPT. BUS PARTS                                                   321.02  

  106046 2/21/2014 OR DEPT OF JUSTICE                 PAYROLL RELATED                                   145.11  

  106047 2/21/2014 ANN BRADY OTTIERI                  PAYROLL RELATED                                   277.00  

  106048 2/21/2014 PETTY CASH - MORRIS, B.            MISC. PURCHASES                                     259.41  

  106049 2/21/2014 PHILLIPS 66-CONOCO-76              SERVICE VEHICLE FUEL                           154.07  

  106050 2/21/2014 SB COUNTY FEDERAL CREDIT UNI PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              1,125.00  

  106051 2/21/2014 SILVAS OIL CO., INC.               LUBRICANTS                                               559.17  

  106052 2/21/2014 KAREN SEELEY                       PAYROLL RELATED                                   75.69  

  106053 2/21/2014 SM TIRE, CORP.                     BUS TIRE MOUNTING                                137.50  

  106054 2/21/2014 SO. CAL. EDISON CO.                UTILITIES                                                     2,714.05  

  106055 2/21/2014 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO UTILITIES                                                     1,026.95  

  106056 2/21/2014 STAPLES INC. & SUBSIDIARIES       OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       249.66  

  106057 2/21/2014 TANK TEAM INC.                     TANK TESTS                                                119.00  

  106058 2/21/2014 TEAMSTERS UNION LOCAL NO. 18 UNION DUES                                                396.08  

  106059 2/21/2014 UNITED REFRIGERATION INC.        AIR CONDITIONING SUPPLIES                41.51  

  106060 2/21/2014 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, INC.      FREIGHT CHARGES                                    305.40  

  106061 2/21/2014 UNITED WAY OF SB                   PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              74.00  

  106062 2/21/2014 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   1,217.46  

  106063 2/21/2014 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY      DBA JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                              1,029.49  

  106064 2/21/2014 YACO SCHOLARSHIP FUND              PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              34.00  

  106065 2/21/2014 YELLOW (YRC) TRANSPORTATIO FREIGHT CHARGES                                    2,845.73  

  106066 2/25/2014 ABC BUS COMPANIES INC              BUS PARTS                                                   2,379.94  

  106067 2/25/2014 HENRY ANDREWS                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  106068 2/25/2014 BATTERY SYSTEMS OF OXNARD   BUS PARTS                                                   366.57  

  106069 2/25/2014 BIG BRAND TIRES, BRANDCO BILL SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       102.51  

14:5025-Feb-14Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  106070 2/25/2014 BNS ELECTRONICS, INC.              SY SITE RENTAL                                         265.83  

  106071 2/25/2014 BUYNAK, FAUVER, ARCHBALD&S LEGAL COUNSEL                                        19,945.95  

  106072 2/25/2014 CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, I SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 36.97  

  106073 2/25/2014 GILBERT CALLES                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    60.00  

  106074 2/25/2014 CAPITOL HARDWARE & BUILDING B&G SUPPLIES                                             437.83  

  106075 2/25/2014 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS                BUS PARTS & SUPPLIES                            41.01  

  106076 2/25/2014 CAL COAST GLASS TINT               WINDOW TINTING                                     150.00  

  106077 2/25/2014 STAN CISOWSKI                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    48.42  

  106078 2/25/2014 COMMUNITY RADIO, INC.              GIB. SITE RENTAL                                      238.96  

  106079 2/25/2014 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2          FIRST AID SUPPLIES                                  243.64  

  106080 2/25/2014 LARRY CORRAL                       TOOL ALLOWANCE                                   41.00  

  106081 2/25/2014 COAST TRUCK PARTS                  BUS PARTS                                                   182.01  

  106082 2/25/2014 CUMMINS PACIFIC, LLC               BUS PARTS                                                   843.25  

  106083 2/25/2014 CUNNINGHAM'S RADIATOR   DBA REPAIR SERVICE                                        732.23  

  106084 2/25/2014 ALICIA DIEHL                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    60.00  

  106085 2/25/2014 DOWNTOWN ORGANIZATION, INC TC MAINTENANCE                                     550.00  

  106086 2/25/2014 EXPRESS AUTO PARTS EXCHANG BUS PARTS                                                   534.60  

  106087 2/25/2014 FEDEX         dba                  FREIGHT CHARGES                                    152.98  

  106088 2/25/2014 FIA CARD SERVICES                  MISC CREDIT CARD CHARGES               5,884.18  

  106089 2/25/2014 MELVIN FOUNTAIN                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    60.00  

  106090 2/25/2014 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   1,014.08  

  106091 2/25/2014 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   1,317.00  

  106092 2/25/2014 GARY GLEASON                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    247.95  

  106093 2/25/2014 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO     LEASED TIRES                                             10,748.16  

  106094 2/25/2014 GOLETA VALLEY CHAMBER OF C MEMBERSHIP 328.90  

  106095 2/25/2014 ALI HABIBI                         RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  106096 2/25/2014 H.G. MAKELIM CO., INC.             BUS PARTS                                                   569.17  

  106097 2/25/2014 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 122.08  

  106098 2/25/2014 INTERCON TECHNOLOGIES    DBA EV/CHARGER REPAIRS                             800.00  

  106099 2/25/2014 IPC (USA), INC.                    BUS FUEL                                                     74,420.29  

  106100 2/25/2014 LOUIS M. ZUGMAN                    PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                       5,843.36  

  106101 2/25/2014 MC CORMIX CORP. (GAS)              FUEL-SERVICE VEHICLES                        2,306.72  

  106102 2/25/2014 MOHAWK MFG. AND SUPPLY CO.  BUS PARTS                                                   100.94  

  106103 2/25/2014 NU-COOL REDI GREEN, INC            COOLANTS & SHOP SUPPLIES                 581.36  

  106104 2/25/2014 PREVOST CAR INC.- CREDIT DEPT. BUS PARTS                                                   491.14  

  106105 2/25/2014 PETTY CASH- HAHN, STEVE            MISC SHOP NEEDS                                     118.69  

  106106 2/25/2014 PACPROP SERVICE, LLC               PARKING FOR COASTAL EXPRESS BUS 1,500.00  

  106107 2/25/2014 PORT SUPPLY    DBA                 BUS PARTS                                                   73.85  

  106108 2/25/2014 AL ROMERO SR.                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    60.00  

  106109 2/25/2014 SILVAS OIL CO., INC.               LUBRICANTS                                               527.90  

  106110 2/25/2014 SANTA BARBARA TROPHY              DRIVER NAME PLATES                             20.74  

14:5025-Feb-14Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  106111 2/25/2014 SANTA BARBARA VALET INC         PARKING SPACE FEES                               300.00  

  106112 2/25/2014 SM TIRE, CORP.                     BUS TIRE MOUNTING                                275.00  

  106113 2/25/2014 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO UTILITIES                                                     50.75  

  106114 2/25/2014 STAPLES INC. & SUBSIDIARIES       OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       45.68  

  106115 2/25/2014 STEWART'S DE-ROOTING & PLUM PLUMBING REPAIRS                                  101.60  

  106116 2/25/2014 SB COUNTY AIR POLLUTION           PERMIT FEE                                                 403.17  

  106117 2/25/2014 TELCOM, INC.                       VENTURA REPEATER SERVICES            1,000.00  

  106118 2/25/2014 TRI-COUNTY AUTO GLASS INC       REPLACE BUS WINDOWS                         220.00  

  106119 2/25/2014 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   269.04  

  106120 2/25/2014 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   1,943.45  

  106121 2/25/2014 VERIZON CALIFORNIA                 TELEPHONES                                               1,997.88  

  106122 2/25/2014 VERIZON WIRELESS                   WIRELESS PHONES                                    843.04  

  106123 2/25/2014 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY      DBA JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                              601.81  

  106124 2/25/2014 WAYTEK INC.                        BUS PARTS & SHOP SUPPLIES                 70.30  

  106125 2/25/2014 ALEXANDER YOUNG                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

647,402.16

0.00

$647,402.16

Prior Cash Report Voided Checks: 0.00

Current Cash Report Voided Checks:

Grand Total:

14:5025-Feb-14Accounts Payable Check Register



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District
Cash Receipts of Accounts Receivable

Date Company Description Amount

2/10/2014 Montecito Bank & Trust             Advertising on Buses                                             5,239.00

2/11/2014 Fritz Creative Marketing           Advertising on Buses                                             822.80

2/12/2014 Godzilla Graphics                  Advertising on Buses                                             3,170.50

2/12/2014 Godzilla Graphics                  Advertising on Buses                                             3,170.50

2/14/2014 KCSB - FM                          Advertising on Buses                                             396.00

2/14/2014 KCSB - FM                          Advertising on Buses                                             396.00

2/18/2014 S.B.C.A.G.                         CEL Commuter Service - Jan14 1,552.43

2/18/2014 S.B.C.A.G.                         CEL Commuter Service - Nov13 3,710.95

2/18/2014 S.B.C.A.G.                         CEL Commuter Service - Oct13 3,337.38

2/18/2014 Santa Barbara Airport              Advertising on Buses                                             1,678.00

2/18/2014 Santa Barbara Airport              Advertising on Buses                                             1,678.00

2/19/2014 County of Santa Barbara            Passes/Token Sales                                               980.00

2/19/2014 Department of Rehabilitation       Passes/Token Sales                                               60.00

$26,191.56Total Accounts Receivable Paid During Period

2/25/2014 2:52:03 PMCash Report Accounts Receivable Printed



BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT 
 
 

MEETING DATE: March 4, 2014 AGENDA ITEM #: 7 

TYPE: Informational  

PREPARED BY: Jerry Estrada _____________________________  
     Signature 

REVIEWED BY: General Manager _____________________________  
   GM Signature 
 
SUBJECT: Staff Presentation of Fiscal Year 2014-15 Draft Operating & Capital 

Budgets 

Recommendation:   

Staff is seeking the Board’s guidance as it pertains to financial priorities for next year’s 
operating and capital budget.   
 
Discussion:   

Attached is the draft operating and capital budget for fiscal year 2014-15.  Staff is 
projecting the  use of cash reserves in the amount of $406,966 to balance the operating 
budget next fiscal year.  That amount is equivalent to 1.7% of the estimated operating 
budget.  The use of cash reserves to balance the capital budget is not anticipated. 
 
The draft operating budget includes a recommended increase of 3% in service hours to 
address schedule adherence and capacity issues during peak times.  Planning staff is 
scheduled to present the draft service plan for next fiscal year during the board meeting of 
March 18th.  A detailed discussion regarding the potential use of the additional service 
hours will take place at that time.  Terms of the new collective bargaining agreement with 
Teamsters Local 186, representing the District’s drivers, supervisors and maintenance 
personnel are included in the draft budget as well as in the attached forecast.1 
 
The “Financial Forecast - Summary” below, includes the estimated amount of cash 
reserves required to balance the operating budget over the next five years. 

 Draft
Budget

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19

Operating Budget 0

   Revenue $24,133,031 $24,873,158 $25,716,390 $26,524,038 $27,443,642

   Expense $24,133,031 $24,873,158 $25,716,390 $26,524,038 $27,443,642

Net Assets - Unrestricted

Beginning Balance: $9,873,466 $9,466,500 $8,637,357 $7,326,722 $5,578,622

Net of Operating Activities: -$406,966 -$829,143 -$1,310,635 -$1,748,100 -$2,288,870

Ending Balance: $9,466,500 $8,637,357 $7,326,722 $5,578,622 $3,289,752

OPERATING BUDGET
Financial Forecast - Summary

0

02/28/2014  Page 1 of 3 



 
The forecast assumes no change to service hours or fare policy beyond next fiscal year.  
However, a fare policy change may be needed due to the fact that certain routes are 
experiencing significant capacity issues and that the use of reserves to balance the 
operating budget is likely within the next few years.   
 
Not included in the projections is the impact of Other Post-Employment Benefits 
(Retiree Health Insurance).  Currently, the District is required to “book” the actuarially 
derived estimated liability for its retiree health insurance benefit.  The District is currently 
opting to “Pay-as-you-go”, which means it only budgets and pays for the actual retiree 
health insurance expense incurred.   
 
Management has worked diligently to reduce the Actuarial Accrued Liability2.  As a 
result of the new collective bargaining agreement staff is preparing a recommendation 
to begin funding the retiree health insurance benefit.  Costs associated with doing so 
are not reflected in the forecast.  Staff will share some its initial thoughts on the process 
and how to fund the benefit during its presentation.   
 
 Operating Revenues 

 The draft budget and forecast assume no growth from the current year.   

 Sales tax results during the current year have grown versus prior year 
results but the upward trend experienced since the depths of the Great 
Recession appears to be slowing.  As a result, the draft operating budget 
and financial forecast include a projected increase in sales tax revenue of 
3% annually.  Similarly, Measure A sales tax revenue is forecasted to 
grow by 3% annually with the exception of FY 2015-16.  Staff has 
assumed a decrease of 1% in FY 2015-16 to reflect debt service that may 
be incurred by SBCAG to deliver the voter approved Measure A projects. 

 Passenger Fares and Local Operating Assistance are projected to 
increase by 1% per year.  The draft operating budget includes an increase 
in the amount of revenue the District generates from SBCC fares due to 
begin this summer.  The cash fares and discounted bus passes have not 
increased since January of 2009.    

 
Operating Expenses 

 All wage and fringe benefit expense accounts have been updated to 
reflect the new collective bargaining agreement. 

 The fixed-price diesel fuel contract will expire on April 1, 2014.  MTD is 
currently paying $3.07 per gallon and is estimating a price of $3.30 per 
gallon as the average for next fiscal year.  MTD consumes approximately 
610,000 gallons of diesel fuel a year.   

 
 

                                                                                                                                                             
1 Final ratification of the new collective bargaining agreement is pending Board of Director’s approval and 
signatures from both parties. 
2 As of July 1, 2013, the Actuarial Accrued Liability was $2,592,000. 

02/28/2014  Page 2 of 3 



It is important to point out that the draft budget and forecast is designed to provide the 
Board of Directors with a glimpse of the current financial trends and is not a complete 
financial document.  The final budget is scheduled to be presented to the Board in June.  
Below is an executive summary that specifies some of the assumptions used in 
preparing the draft budget; they are not recommendations. 
 

Change

Service Levels
Service Hours Service hours reflect a 3% increase from prior year.

Total Miles Adjusted to reflect service hour estimate.

Employment
Staff - Full-Time 

Equivalents
Accounting FTE increased to reflect the filling of the accounting clerk 
position that had been frozen and backfilled with temps over the past 

year and a half.  

Staff - Compensation The draft budget reflects estimated wage increases consistent with 
CPI.

Collective Bargaining Unit - 
Full-Time Equivalents

Total work hours are consistent with prior year budget.  

Collective Bargaining Unit - 
Compensation

The wage rate by employment classification and years of service is 
consistent with the terms of the new collective bargaining agreement.  

Ridership
Total Ridership No change from current year estimates at this time.  Staff will update 

the projection for the final budget.

Subsidies
Measure A - Operating The Measure A sales tax allocation (estimate) is reflected in the draft 

budget.  

Measure A - Capital Reimbursement based assistance for transit capital acquisitions.

TDA-LTF Sales Tax The TDA-LTF sales tax allocation (estimate) is reflected in the draft 
budget.  

Federal Operating 
Assistance

Zero growth has been forecasted for the time being.  Management will 
closely monitor discussions in Congress related to Transportation 

Funding.

Federal Capital Assistance Consists of grants carried over from the current year as the projects 
are ongoing.

Executive Summary
FY 2014-15 Draft Budget

 

02/28/2014  Page 3 of 3 



































To:  MTD Board of Directors 
From:  Sherrie Fisher, General Manager 
Date:  March 1, 2014 
Subject: General Manager’s Report 
 
The employees of MTD who are members of the Teamsters Union Local 186 voted last 
Tuesday to ratify a Last, Best and Final offer from the District.  Staff was pleased to learn 
that the final tally included 9 out of 9 supervisors who voted to support the changes to 
the Supervisor Unit contract.  Regarding the driver and maintenance agreement, 107 
employees voted yes with 29 employees opposed. Clearly the majority of MTD 
employees recognized the economic climate that limited increases in wages and 
benefits.  MTD works diligently to balance needs of the employee group with services for 
the community.  
 
We are also pleased to announce that MTD and UCSB staff have signed a financial 
agreement for enhanced transit service that will meet the increased demand resulting 
from the UCSB San Joaquin project.  This project is proposed to provide housing for 
approximately 1,000 new students. The UC Board of Regents approved the project on 
January 22nd.  The San Joaquin project will be presented to the California Coastal 
Commission in early summer.  The agreement between UCSB and MTD can also 
provide a foundation for future agreements between the two entities for other upcoming 
UCSB housing projects that may also generate additional transit demand.  UCSB and 
MTD staffs are creating a joint press release announcing the agreement.    
 
SBCC agreed to refurbish the aging wooden bus shelter at the highly-used Cliff Drive 
stop at the entrance to the main campus.  This shelter was originally built by SBCC. 
 
Planning staff is preparing a draft of proposed August service changes based on 
surveys, ridership and driver input.  A Development Committee meeting will be 
scheduled next month to present the draft changes, followed by a presentation at a 
Board meeting.  The community will be offered input opportunities via localized meetings 
with MTD staff. 
 
The City of Goleta has closed the Los Carneros southbound on and off ramps for 
approximately one year, in order to construct a replacement of the Los Carneros Road 
Bridge over the railroad.  A booster service line in Goleta has been slightly detoured to 
accommodate the closure, without the need to close any stops. 
 
On February 19th, at the request of the Braille Institute, MTD participated in a commercial 
film shoot.  Driver Danny Villa, with an MTD bus, went to the Braille Institute for a 
commercial filmed by Cox Communications.  The commercial included persons with a 
visual impairment cooking, golfing, bowling and catching the bus. 
 
Another cruise ship (the Azamara Quest) visited Santa Barbara On February 11th.  One 
supervisor and two additional shuttles and operators were utilized on the waterfront and 
State Street to help accommodate the increased passenger loads. 
 
Our newest addition to the driver group is Brian Coker.  He started his training on 
February 17th and is progressing well.  Welcome aboard!  We are pleased to announce 
that an offer of employment was made and accepted for a driver trainee position by Mr. 
Ravtej Sidhu who will begin new driver training on Monday, March 10th. 
 
The Risk Department has submitted an application for property insurance renewal. This 
insurance renews in May and will be brought to an April Board meeting. 



 
As required by the FTA, staff submitted the January monthly Safety & Security Reports 
and Ridership Reports for MTD and Easy Lift to the National Transit Database. 
 
Staff met with SBCAG staff on Monday, February 24th, to discuss the Coastal Express 
Limited service. MTD and SBCAG have tentatively agreed that MTD will continue to 
operate the service through Friday, December 12th (provided the Caltrans funding for the 
service is not expended before then). 
 
Gillig #615 is at Cummins CalPacific for resolution of an ongoing problem of fuel dilution 
of the engine oil. 


	Agenda
	1BSANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT
	0B                         March 4, 2014

	Minutes
	1BSANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT
	0B                         February 18, 2014

	Cover Sheet 20140304
	apsbmtd 20140304
	ARsbmtd 20140304
	20140304_Staff_Report_-_Draft_Budget
	Draft Budget 2014-15
	GM Report
	ADPB5AC.tmp
	1BSANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT
	0B                         March 4, 2014

	ADP6464.tmp
	1BSANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT
	0B                         February 18, 2014




